Dear Jim, 4/29/716

After 1 phoned you 1 continued plofiding through comments on the Wiseman
afiidavit. It is even more certain in m¥ m. & that we should h.mmer and tonz the
bastard at the outset of next week's calendar call, i have reread ‘yler's 2 12/1/75
letter and there is no queation, he waived the search fees uader ny request and cone

plaint; his request for written assurances related only and exclusively to what &
never did and infact protested with considerable vigor; and virtually the entire

government response if predicated up’a kuowing, deliberate and permeatiug misrepresentation,
6f this and all thut is relevant.

There is no innocence for “ugan, either, I hop- you Wwill agree not to be easy
on hinm because he is a fellow lawyer. ﬁe knows all of this, as 1've hoted if he was
not familiar with 28 C. F .R . he did File the quotations I use. I think he needs the
pressure, ¥hat do th-y say of the best football pros as you are wont o remind me he
once was? et us give him fxkx this pressure. I'm sure th: judge will understand what
they have done and it way glve her the relief she :.eeds,

it 18 an issue on which there is no honest relief for the government on appeal.

There is no question. ‘yler waived the fees. We added nothing to the reguest.
‘And a month prior to their 3/9 letter I ha: told Dugan of their obligation under 28
¢.F.R but had said I would pay anyway, reserving the right to recover.

I would 1like you to write TyRer or the right person no., before the hearing,
and ask for the return of all fees and a walver of all in the future. “et them now
refuse it when they have let it be known that they have been searchingnthe same filesn.

However, the one we really want to lean on is Wiseman. He lacfsDugan's pro-
tections and iB a bastard. #e lies and he is trying to sorew me.

What I am saying is that this is the time and the best occa:ion fér the most
axtreme of doughness.

I think you uwnderstood more than enough of what I was saying. But if you did not,
a reading of what I've drafted about this nonsgnse of written sssurances of fees not
due will gzive vou moru than enough. If you can t ms prepare anything in edvance,
please try to write down a few key phrases you will road so tuat, i: the press is
t_here, you'll have direct and accurate quites.

As beat a non-layyer can e sure, I'm sure thesc rotten scoundrels huve violated
the law and ethical atandards.

I havs gone tiough Wisemen'sfirst 35 grafs. There is uo single error i has
really atiributed to we and no vilnerpdility that can be attributed to either of us
except in your smmppmomxiuxiiwxsexiiwiex@i written assurances of payment. There is a
solid way of answering thatd if we did not give in to their blackmail while reserving
our rights we'd be many years into the future before we received another paper. By
reser¥ing this rights, as I put it, our only possible protest, we did enough.

We now have them ad.Jdtionazlly because they have, from the conflicting press
accounts, included wvverything foliowing ny dovember letter to Levi in either account
of their "investigation." Any ascessing of fees when they were searching the
files jg fraud! If you don)t want to say this, ask it Wednesday. Ur say that I allege it.

We have Wiseman. be has lied under oath and I think it is material. “e lied about
ny not providing specifics, although the law imposes no such burden on me, I did and 1
can tick them of: and I can do this with the few pages he provided 3/23 if I have to
without advakce preparation.

They have gopge coraky. This is our moment. Let not miss it,

If you have any xeroxing to do, include anotheér metsof the Civil Rishts papers you
have majled me. I'll be mar§ing this ono up in wase 1 have to use it. One will ve for Les.

It is late. If Lil can't read and correct what I've done I'll let it wait until
Saturday. You have enough withoutfit anyway.

Hastily,





